
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/22/2012 2:27:20 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Carol Brown tells me it is actually reasonably priced. Want to just meet outside there around noon? 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura rmailto:LRDD@pge.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,2012 2:21 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Oooh -- new French place! It's probably pricey, but perhaps we could share something ...;) 

I'm very happy not to do Max's. 

Really looking forward to it. 

Original Message 
From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.Fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,2012 2:19 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Lunch 

So far so good. I also did not invite Terrie- figured we could just do the two of us. Would you mind somewhere 
else besides Max's? A little further afield? Maybe cafe Delia Stella or the Grove ? Or even the new French place 
where trader Vic's used to be? I have not yet tried it. 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 22,2012, at 1:18 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Still on? I am! I didn't invite Terrie - your call. 
> 
> <Lunch> 
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